From: Andy

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 9:32 AM

To: Magihn Mosby; Info

Subject: Re: & Nice - Management and Rental of Vacation Home -30 days.docx
Hi Lynn

Pleas can you love the booking from the begging of September and add the dates in below and out as new owner staying for me
Thanks
Andy

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 25, 2020, at 9:29 AM, Marilyn Mosby <marilynmosby@hotmail.com> wrote:
Good morning Andy,

Were you all able to re-schedule the 9/5-9/8 renter on this property? We are set to close Tuesday, 9/2 and will be staying in the property until
the 25th.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 18, 2020, at 9:34 AM, Andy <andy@execvillas.com> wrote:

Sign before works if that’s ok ? DEFENDANT’S EXHIBIT NO. 1 76
CASE NO. LKG-22-CR-0007

Sent from my iPhone (U.S. v. Marilyn J. Mosby)
IDENTIFICATION:
ADMITTED:

On Aug 18, 2020, at 9:28 AM, Marilyn Mosby <marilynmosby@hotmail.com> wrote:
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perrin
New Stamp


Andy,

Should | sign this after the closing or before?

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 18, 2020, at 9:27 AM, Andy Booth via DocuSign <dse@docusign.net> wrote:

Andy Booth sent you a document to review and sign.

REVIEW DOCUMENT

Andy Booth
andy@execvillas.com

Marilyn Mosby,

Please DocuSign Management and Rental of Vacation Home -30 days.docx

Thank You, Andy Booth
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Do Not Share This Email
This email contains a secure link to DocuSign. Please do not share this email, link, or access code
with others.

Alternate Signing Method
Visit DocuSign.com, click 'Access Documents', and enter the security code:
BE44B10730A34A348BOCEB05D8BDD28A1

About DocuSign

Sign documents electronically in just minutes. It's safe, secure, and legally binding. Whether you're
in an office, at home, on-the-go -- or even across the globe -- DocuSign provides a professional
trusted solution for Digital Transaction Management™.

Questions about the Document?
If you need to modify the document or have questions about the details in the document, please

reach out to the sender by emailing them directly.

Stop receiving this email
Report this email or read more about Declining to sign and Manaaing notifications.

If you are having trouble signing the document, please visit the Help with Signing page on our
Support Center.

@Download the DocuSign App

This message was sent to you by Andy Booth who is using the DocuSign Electronic Signature Service. If you would rather not receive
email from this sender you may contact the sender with your request.
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